



TOODYAY NATURALISTS' CLUB INC.

2021-2022 Management Committee

| NAME | POSITION |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|
| <i>Sharon Richards</i> | PRESIDENT |
| <i>Wayne Clarke</i> | VICE PRESIDENT |
| <i>Desraé Clarke</i> | SECRETARY |
| <i>Charmian St John</i> | TREASURER |
| <i>Greg Warburton</i> | PROJECT OFFICER |
| <i>Wayne Clarke</i> | OBSERVATIONS OFFICER |
| <i>Jacquié Lucas</i> | COMMITTEE |
| <i>Robert Boase</i> | COMMITTEE |
| <i>Lynn Phillips</i> | COMMITTEE |
| | COMMITTEE |
| | COMMITTEE |
| | COMMITTEE |
| <i>Dr Neville Marchant AO</i> | PATRON |
| <i>John Dell PSM</i> | PATRON |
| <i>Robert Boase</i> | PATRON |
